PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Sur‘vey # 87A-9 : Building Date c. 1857

Building Name Connick's Folly and Cemetery

Location Rt. 381, Brandywine (vicinity) , 18803 Aquasco Road

Open to Public: __ Yes X No Occupied: X Yes _ No  Use Private Residence

Connick's Folly, constructed in c.1857 by Clement R. Connick, is situated
450 feet west of Route 381 and faces southeast. This two-story, 5 bay by 2 bay
brick dwelling, laid in American common bond, with a gable roof reflects the
earlier Georgian/Federal style of architecture. It has a central entrance with
a transom and is flanked by sidelights. Distinguishing architectural features
include a dentilled brick cornice and double brick chimneys set flush at each
gable end. A one-story brick kitchen with a connecting passage-way (of recent
construction, yet similar to the original) abuts the southwest gable end of the
main block. The kitchen and passage have gable roofs and an interior brick
chimney is set flush at the southwest gable end of the k1itchen.

Connick's Folly has been extensively renovated over the past decade, how-
ever, its basic original configuration and impressive setting have been
retained. The house was mentioned in Forman's, 1934 Early Manor and Plantation
Houses of Maryland for its ornamental brick cornice. Of special significance 1s
the family cemetery located on the property, enclosed by a decorative cast-iron
fence.

Priv/res/occ/good
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

1704955504
INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
EINAME
HISTORIC
Connick's Folly
AND/OR COMMON
Connick's Folly and Cemetery
BJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
Rt. 381 » 18803 Aquasco Road
CITY, TOWN . CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Brandywine X viciniTy oF
STATE COUNTY .
Maryland Prince George's
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT —-PUBLIC l(OCCU PIED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
LBUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —PARK
- STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT —INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
—_BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
— X not app'l -icab'l e XNO __MILITARY —OTHER:
g OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME .
John A. (Jr.) and Carol Flewelling Telephone #: 301-888-1391

STREET & NUMBER

Rt. 1, Box 325

CITY. TOWN . sTATE, zip code
Brandywine X_ vicINITY oF MD
[ LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 3892
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 1

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Prince George's County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE

Upper Marlboro MD

n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

HABS and M-NCPPC

DATE

HABS (1936) and M-NCPPC (1974) X X

—_FEDERAL _STATE _ZCOUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

survey recoros TABS - Library of Congress and M-NCPPC - Riversdale, MD

CITY. TOWN STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
——EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
XG00D —RUINS X _ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

87A-9 Connick's Folly

Connick's Folly, constructed in c.1857, is situated 450 feet west of Route
381 and faces southeast. This two-story, 5 bay by 2 bay brick dwelling, laid in
American common bond, with a gable roof reflects the earlier Georgian/Federal
style of architecture. It has a central entrance with a transom and is flanked
by sidelights. Distinguishing architectural features include a dentilled brick
cornice and double brick chimneys set flush at each gable end. A one-story
brick kitchen with a connecting passage-way (of recent construction, yet similar
to the original) abuts the southwest gable end of the main block. The kitchen
and passage-have gable roofs and an interior brick chimney is set flush at the
southwest gable end of the kitchen.

Over the last decade, Connick's Folly has undergone interior and exterior
renovation. The most significant changes include: the reconstruction of the
kitchen and connecting passage-way and the removal of much of the original
interior (i.e., plaster walls, partition wall framing, door jambs and lintels
door and window surrounds, mantels, moldings, and the 6/6 sash windows). How-
ever, the present owners have been sensitive to the original character of the
house. Window openings have not been altered and mullions will be added to the
1/1 sash thermal panes to give the windows the appearance of having the original
6/6 sashes. They have retained the original floors, staircase, some doors ar-
at least one of the mantels.

A1l outbuildings, except for one frame shed, have been removed. A barn on
the property has recently been resided.

0f special note is the family cemetery located on the property, Eﬁgzﬁhest
of the house. An ornamental cast iron fence surrounds the graves of Clement R.
Connick (born: October 30, 1798; died: November 18, 1861, and Sophia Connick
(his wife; born: October 22, 1802; died: August 6, 1887), for whom the house was
built.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
- $00-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—-1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _—_ENGINEERING —MuUsSIC — THEATER
X 1800-1899 _COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- _—COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

_—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

—

Connick's Folly has been extensively renovated over the past decade, how-
ever, its basic original configuration and impressive setting have been
retained. The house was mentioned in Forman's, 1934 Early Manor and Plant
Houses of Maryland for its ornamental brick ornice.l” Of special significance
1s the tamily cemetery located on the property, enclosed by a decorative
cast-iron fence.

Connick's Folly was constructed in c.1857 by Clement R. Connick.2

Clement, born in 1798, was a son of William Connick, a German immjgrant who
settled in Prince George's County in the late eighteenth century.3 In 1853,
Clement obtained the 1and on which Connick's Folly was built in a deed from his
siblings. This tract was left to Clement and his siblings by Daniel Connick, a
brother.4 Clement died in 1861, having only lived in Connick's F011¥ for four
years. It passed to his wife, Sophia, who lived there for 30 years.® Upon

her death, in 1887, Connick's Folly became the property of Robert Connick, the
only son of Clement and Sophia.6 It was passed on to his son, William R. C.
Connick, at his death in 1911 or 1912. Upon William R.C's death in 1960, it
passed to his son, Robert Wyatt Connick and daughter, Edna M. Wilson.” In

1970, Edna gilson conveyed 2.1475 acres and the house to John and Carol
Flewelling.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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See Footnotes
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
81 FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE . . .
Donna Ware, Planning Technician

ORGANIZATION

DATE

M-NCPPC August 1983
STREET & NUMBER . R e . TELEPHONE
Riversdale (History Division) 779-2011
CITY OR TOWN . STATE
Riverdale MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,

to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108



1

PG #87A-9

Footnotes

H. Chandler Forman, Early Manor and Plantation Houses of Maryland, (1934; rpt.:

Baltimore: Bodine & Associates, Inc., 1982), p. 83; and Christopher Owens, "Gwynn
Park," M-NCPPC Survey, 1974.

Forman compares the two cornice treatments, but on closer scrutiny, the cornice

of Gwynn Park is composed of molded brick, whereas the cornice of Connick's Folly is
dentilled.

2
3
4

Interview with Margaret Cook, August 1983.

Cemetery on property; and interview with Mrs. David A. Cross, August 1983.
Prince George's County Land Records, Liber ON #1, Folio 439.

Cemetery on property.

Prince George's County Wills, Administration Docket #566.

Prince George's County Wills, Administration Docket #13,315.

Prince George's County Land Records, Liber 3892, Folio 1.
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MARYLAND HfSTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET
NOMINATION FORM
. for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE
7 NamME

COMMON:

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Connick's Folly

. LOCATION

STREET AND NUMBER:

Rte. 381
CITY OR TOWN:
Brandywine
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland : Prince Geoqrge's
E CLASSIFICATION ) 3 o i e L .
CATEGORY ' ACCESSIBLE
w TAT
(Check One) OWNERSHIP s us TO THE PUBLIC
z . :
J District @ Building ([ Public Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yes:
o O Site . [3 Structure |88 Private ] In Process [ Uneccupied [ Restricted
ana CJ Object ] Both 7] Being Considered [ Preservation work [ Unrestricted
- in progress . No
Uf"‘ PRESENT USE (Check One or More sa Approprlate)
> O Agricultural [0 Government 3 Perk [ Trensportetion [J Comments
[«'4 O Commercial 3 industrial B Private Residence 0] Other (Specity)
- [0 Educationgl [ Military [ Religious
. {0 Entertcinment [0 Museum O Scientific
= [4. OWNER OF PROPERTY '
- SWNER'S NAME:

SEE

John A. Flewelling, Jr.

STREET AND NUMBER:

Rte. 1, Box 325

CiTY OR TOWN: STATE:

Brandywine Marvland

[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION T ST

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Prince George's Co. Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CiITY OR TOWN: STATE

Upper' Marlboro : Marvland

Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pq. #):

_REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS . -~ . T S

TITLE OF SURVEY:

Historic American Buildings Survevy

DATE OF SURVEY: 1936 M Federal ] Stote {3 County [ Lece!

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

Librarv of Congress

STREET AND NUMBER:

10 1st Street, S.E.

CiTY OR YOWN: STATE:

Washington, D.C.

s

4

4 .
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[7. BESCRIPTION

(Check One)
) Excellent M Good O Fair ] Deteriorated {3 Ruins [ -Unexposed
CONDITION . (éheck One) (Check One)
B Altered (0 Uncltered [ Moved B Original Sits |

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT #» 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

. The house is a two-story, brick structure laid up in
common bond throughout. The main (east) facade is five
bays. At either end are two flush gable chimneys. On
the south end, there is a one-story kitchen wing with an
off-center flush gable chimney on the south end; the wing
is connected to the house by an open passage (now a screened
porch)with two rooms along the north side.

The main house has a central doorway and flanking
windows, the openings being carried by jack arches one
stretcher in height. The doorway has transom and side
lights; the frame has been removed during restoration
but will be reinstalled. The windows on both floors,

6/6 double-hung sash, are replacements similar to the
original glazing. The cornice consists of three courses
of bricks; the lowest is a projecting course of stretchers,
the middle a course of headers set in a dentil pattern,

and the top a course of stretchers. A one-story porch
that once extended across the central three bays has been
removed; it had been added in the late nineteenth or early
twentieth century. The rear facade is identical to the east
facade except for the doorway, which has no lights. The
end walls have windows set between the double end chimneys
(the south wall has a doorway instead on the ground floor.)

The wing once had a two-bay east facade, but the door-
way has been enclosed with brick patchwork. The windows,
narrow 4/4 double-hung sash, are replacements similar to
the original windows. In the gable end, windows flank
the fireplace on the ground floor and are east of the
chimney in the loft. The north wall of the wing appears
to have been an exterior wall. The passage was added
after the kitchen was completed, since the kitchen and
passage are not bonded together. The north room of the
passage has a framed east wall, of beaded boards; it leads -
to the cellar steps that are exterior to the main house.

In plan, the house has a central hall and flanking
double rooms. The southwest room, behind the staircase,
does not open into the hall but into the southeast room.
The two north rooms open into the hall. Each of the rooms
has a fireplace projecting into the room. The staircase
rises along the south wall of the hall to a landing; the

33§
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[7. DESCRIPTION . LT M e
(Check One)
CONDITION ] Excellent El_ Good [ Feir <[] Deteriorated [J Ruins [ ‘Unexposed
.(Check One) - B . (Check One)
] Altered -~ 3 Uncliered " (] Moved [ Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

southwest room opens onto the landing, while the stairs
turn to the second floor hall. A narrow staircase in the
hall leads to the attic. o

The roof is framed with common rafters, half-lapped
and nailed at the ridge. Collars are half-lapped and
nailed over the rafters. The lower rafter ends are bird-
mouthed over the plate, which in turn rests on a square
notch cut out of the ends of the attic floor joists.
The members are all sawn, with some hewn work to shape
them. -

7 . The kitchen is a single room with a large fireplace
at the south end. The staircase to the loft is boxed and
" rises along the north wall. - . ch

" The mantles and woodwork are simple in detail, with
- narrow surrounds and frames of a fascia with molding along
. the inner edge. Mantle shelves are relatively narrow and
of simple design. The stair rail is oval, with small
posts and rectangular ballusters.

The house is presently being'restored. The owners
have had to patch brickwork; replace plaster; remove and
repair mantles and floors; replace or add plumbing, heat,
and electricity; and rebuild the south wall of the kitchen.
The work is being done with attention to detail and reusing
the original fixtures; a photograph of about 1900 (showing
the house without a porch or a passage between house and
kitchen) is being used as a guide.

B I

338§

SNOITLONYLSNI

SRR T




I . e AR A £ S 0 [ U SR T

T e me i G 1

1§

}9. HMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES . - =

[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES .
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PropERTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW -] » » o 3 - [+] . » [+ 1 »
NE L] . - ° s »
SE [ . » (] . [
Sw (-] . - -] . »
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
w
: . . .
‘Acreage Justification: m
1
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=
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-
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11. FORM PREPARED BY ' - R A

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION . DATE 5
M-NCPPC ) . 6/17/74 .
STREET AND NUMBER: ' ’ . g
8787 Georgia Ave. §
Cl_TV OR TOWN: STATE 3
Silver Spring Marvland
12

—~State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [ State [ Local (]

Signature
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND ):)T(“"APHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

Po: BTA -9

1 state Mde
COUNTY

TOWN
STREET NO.

ORIGINAL OWNER
ORIGINAL USE
PRESENT OWNER

PRESENT USE

WALL CONSTRUCTION
NO. OF STORIES 2

PG

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

VICINITY #86
381 between Horsehead and
Pop¥ar Hill
Conhtck
priv dwell
Connick
deserted

INVENTORY
2. NAME Connicks Folly
DATE OR PERIOD agply 19
STYLE Federal
ARCHITECT
BUILDER

brick
3

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

English bond

wing

to south

OPEN TO PUBLIC

very ntce setting, though overgromm
window and porch appear orig.
house appears deserted

still in hands of orig. family--some court probiems--owner
is not interest in selling of~restoring

beginning to show signs of neglect

should be looked into quickly

el — 1 pholo

S. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE

Endangered

Interior Extetior

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plon Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, £TC.
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9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

DATE OF RECCRD
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May 12, 1969

¥r. Paul Summers, Jr.
"Mt. Airy"
Davidsonville, Maryland 21035

Dear Paul,

A Mrs. Goblirsch of Cheverly inquired about a
Federal period house near Aquasco, Maryland, called
Connick's Folly, built by a Comnick c. 1790-1810, and
still owned by a Mrs, W.,R.C. Connick,

¥Mrs, Goblirsch states she has been watching

property for one year. Her inquiry:

or what do we know about it?

is it for sale

Our surveyors reported that the house is vacant
and deteriorating rapidly. Mrs. Connick is tied up

in some family court problen.
sell it or restore it.

She doesn't want to

If you would like to contact Mrs, Goblirsch and
she is willing for you to investigate a possible pur-
chase, I herewith send you this referral.

Keep me posted. Is she able to restore it or

will she ruin it?

For your information: orange color brick;
double chimneys at each end; just south of Orme
School on Route 382, south side of road, on

the road.

Sincerely,

Orlando Ridout IV
Director

ORsec

Enc: Map showing Connick's Folly

Mrs, V. F. Goblirsch
3109 Lake Avenue
Cheverly, Maryland

Phone: 733-1312
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= 87A-9 Connick's Folly

Chain of Title

Liber 3892, Folio 1 November 16, 1970

Grantor: Edna C. Wilson, widow; Robert B. Wilson and Patricia I.
(wife); and Roberta W. Jenkins, and Clifford A. (husband).

Grantee: John A. (Jr.) and Carol D. Flewelling

Said piece of land being part of land devised by the will of William
R. C. Connick, deceased, (Book WDA 5, Folio 391), being part of land
described in conveyance by William Connick et al to Clement R. Connick
by deed dated September 2, 1853, in Liber 0.N. 1, Folio 439.

Containes - 2.1475 acres

Administration Docket #13,315
April 20, 1960

William R. C. Connick

Devise and bequeath to wife, Elma L. Connick all personal prop-
erty.

Devise and bequeath to wife the dwelling and land which I inher-
ited from grandfather Clement R. Connick, through father, Robert
Connick, known as "Connick's Folly," until her death. Upon which
the same goes to son, Robert Wyatt Connick and daughter, Edna M.
Wilson, as tenants in common as long as they live and at their
death the property is to be divided among the living grandchild-
ren, share and share alike.

162.75 acres
and 22.98 acres

Appraisal:

113 acres in Aquasco District w/homeplace @
$200.00 per acre = $22,600.00

22 acres of woodland @
$100.00 per acre = $2,300.00

$ 1,200.00
$ 8,000.00

Two Barns (small)
1 Brick Dwelling

Total Real Estate  $34,100.00
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Administration Docket #566

Clement R. Connick

Deed 1861
Will:
1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

$1,000.00 of B&0 Railroad bonds due 1867 to Alice C.
Connick

$1,000.00 of B&0 Railroad bonds due 1867 to Margaret Jane
Connick

Sophia A. Connick (wife) - $1,000.00 of B&0 Railroad bonds
due in 1867

$1,000.00 of B&0 Railroad bonds due in 1867 to daughter,
Mary E. Barker

A1l interest accured on these bonds goes to holders.

Unto wife, Sophia, brick dwelling plantation near Emory
Chapel and all adjoining lands. Upon her death or marriage
it goes to son, Robert.

Plantation near Milltown to Robert, son.

Plantation near Magruder's Ferry, generally called Hard
bargain to daughters, Margaret Jane and Alice C., equally
divided.

Balance of personal property after wife's portion go to Mary
E. Barker, Margaret Jane, Robert and Alice C. to be equally
divided.

Intention that Mary Barker receive less because she was
already given property and money for her advancement in
life.

Will made October 18, 1861.
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ON #1, Folio 439 September 2, 1853

Grantor: William Connick, Elijah Connick, Dorcas S. Connick, Daniel
E. Havener, Mary Ann Haverner, Joseph W. Kerby and Marie
Louisa Kerby, James W. and Caroline Connick.

Grantee: Clement R. Connick

Whereas Daniel Connick died seized and possessed of certain real
estate and left the said parties of the first part and Clement, his
heirs at law. Parties of first part have sold all right and title to
Clement.

Consideration: $500.00

A11 parts of parcels of land called "Watsons Forest" - Brightwell
range.

Bordering land of James Taylor of Isaac, Fielder Watson, George W.
Marriott, Joshua Tippets, James Richardon's heirs and public road.

Administration Docket #208 March 31, 1851

Daniel Connick
Died intestate
Clement R. Connick, Administrator
Each receives $72.78 1/6
Brothers and sisters of Daniel:
Clement R. Connick
Mary Ann and Daniel E. Havenor
Maria L. and Joseph W. Kerby
James W. Connick
William Connick
Elijah Connick
Receives $436.69
Widow - Lavinia M. B. Connick

Tract of Land in Aquasco District = $468.00
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NAME CoAnIek'S foecy # £74-9

LOCATION At 38 dounsco ol
FACADE NE

PHOTO TAKEN  4/i7/o4 mowie






NAME CoMnIck's roeey #874-9
LOCATION Rk 38/ Aqunsco, Mcd
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